

Oskar Grzelak

ADDRESS: Roesskovsvej 54, 5200 Odense V

MAIL: oskar@oskargrzelak.pl

TEL: 50 10 70 49

PORTFOLIO: www.oskargrzelak.pl



ABOUT ME:

I am a self-taught web developer, highly motivated to gain more knowledge and experience in this field. Front-end has become my passion. I really enjoy inventing catchy designs, discovering new trends and trying to bring them to life. I consider coding not only as a job but also as a wonderful hobby. And yes, I'm not one of the best or the most experienced web developers on the market, but definitely I am on the right path to become one.

Every project is for me both a great challenge and fun. I have strong bases in coding HTML, CSS and JavaScript. I am familiar with SASS, and if it is necessary, I can use Bootstrap or Semantic UI. I am also capable of making a use of Node.js and NPM packages. What is the most important, I keep learning, because web development is so fascinating! Oh, and I write my code in Visual Studio Code.

WEB DEVELOPMENT COURSES:

- ◆ The Web Developer Bootcamp (Udemy.com)
- ◆ Build Responsive Real World Websites with HTML5 and CSS3 (Udemy.com)
- ◆ The Complete JavaScript Course 2018 (Udemy.com)
- ◆ Advanced CSS and Sass (Udemy.com)
- ◆ WordPress Theme Development with Bootstrap (Udemy.com)
- ◆ Learn Modern JavaScript: Advanced Topics (Udemy.com)

COMPETENCIES:		
CORE:	FRAMEWORKS, LIBRARIES AND ENGINES:	OFFICE:
◆ HTML5	◆ React.js	◆ MS Word
◆ CSS3, Sass	◆ Bootstrap, Semantic UI	◆ MS PowerPoint
◆ JavaScript	◆ JQuery	◆ MS Excel
◆ NodeJS	◆ WordPress	

EDUCATION:

- 2010-2013 Cracow University of Economics, Master's Degree, Econometrics and IT
 ◆ speciality: forecasting and modeling economic processes
- 2007-2010 Cracow University of Economics, Bachelor Degree, Econometrics and IT

SKILLS:

- ◆ Eager to learn new things
- ◆ Calm and quiet introvert
- ◆ Open-minded
- ◆ Analytic thinking
- ◆ Motivated to push projects forward

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- 2017 - Copywriter, Niestatystyczny.pl
- ◆ writing articles about literature
- 2014 - 2018 Entrepreneur, Nieprzemilczane Oskar Grzelak
- ◆ managing marketing projects
 - ◆ managing events
 - ◆ maintaining relations with media
- 2012 - 2017 PR & Marketing specialist, Wydawnictwo SQN
- ◆ preparing marketing budgets and coordinating their execution
 - ◆ negotiating business contracts
 - ◆ supporting sales by marketing activities
 - ◆ preparing company newsletters and content for the company website
 - ◆ developing relationships with key media in Poland
 - ◆ coordinating and preparing press conferences
- 2011 SEO/SEM Intern, AdWeb
- ◆ Preparing content with keywords for websites
 - ◆ Optimizing WordPress pages
 - ◆ Providing statistical analysis
 - ◆ Analyzing data provided by Google

INTERESTS:

- ◆ Literature, especially fantasy and science-fiction books
- ◆ Martial arts and climbing
- ◆ Video games and board games
- ◆ Web design trends
- ◆ Mountain hiking

OTHER INFORMATION:

LANGUAGES:

- ◆ English – professional working proficiency
- ◆ Danish – currently learning
- ◆ Polish – native

DRIVER'S LICENCE:

- ◆ Category B since 2007